
United States Department of the Interior 

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT 
Farmington Field Office 

1235 La Plata Highway, Suite A 
Farmington, New Mexico 87401 

T A K E P R I D E * 
I N ^ M E R I C A 

IN REPLY REFER TO: 
San Juan 28-5 Unit 
3162.7(07100) 

Tammy Jones 
Burlington Resources Oil & Gas Company 
P.O. Box 4289 
Farmington, NM 87499 

RE: San Juan 28-5 Unit 
Approved Allocation Factors 
San Juan County, NM 

Dear Ms. Jones: 

August 23, 2004 

LECEIVED 
AUG 3 0 2004 

O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N 

DIVISION 

This letter is to correct a letter of January 10, 2000 in which, I mistakenly approved the incorrect allocation factors 
for the San Juan 28-5 Unit #88M well. The correct and approved allocation factors are listed below: 

Approved Allocation Factors for San Juan 28-5 Unit #88M well Mesaverde and Dakota Production 

Well Name Location API# Mesaverde Allocation Dakota Allocation Effective Date 

San Juan 28-5 #88M Esec 15.T28N, R5W 30039-23856 36% gas 43% oil 64% gas 57% oil MV/DK 6-24-97 

I f you have any questions, please contact Joe Hewitt with this office at (505) 599-6365. 

Sincerely, 

Joe Hewitt 

Geologist, Petroleum Management Team 

cc: NMOCD, Santa Fe, NM 
NMOCD, Aztec, NM 


